Goodling, Monica

From:’ . Brand, Rachel

Sent: . Thursday, October 20, 2005 10:16 AM

Jo: - Mercer, Bill (ODAG); Taylor, Jeffrey (OAG); Goodlmg, Monica
Subject: FW: DOJ Pollcy on Prosecutmg Hlegal Altens

=-~--0riginal Message-----

From: Robert Jaccbs@who.eop.gov [mailto:Robert Jacobs@who eop gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2005 9: 55 aAM .

To: Brand, Rachel

Cc: Bounds, Ryan W (OLP}; Cohn, Jonathan (CIV); Mullane, Hugh;
Michael H. Neifach@who.eop.gov; Douglas B. Bakerewho.eop.gov
Subject: RE: DOJ Policy on Prosecuting Illegal Aliens

Thanké Rachel.

Since it is district-by-district, we would appreciate you letting-us
know what the policies are for the districts that cover the southwest
border (e.g., the southern and western districts in Texas).

-----0Original Message-----

From: Rachel.Brandeusdoj.gov [mailto:Rachel. Brand@usdog .gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2005 1l:24 PM

To: Jacobs, Robert

Cc: Ryan.W.Bounds@usdoj.gov; Jonathan . Cohn@ustJ gov;
Hugh.Mullane2@usdoj.gov; Rachel. Brandeusdoj .gov; Nelfach Mlchael H.
Baker, Douglas B.

Subject: Re: DOJ Policy on Prosecuting Illegal Allens

The short angswer is it's district-by-district. This issue 1s not within
my office's purview. I'll ask the appropriate people in the am and get
back to you.

———— Original Message-----

From: Robert Jacobs@who.eop.gov. <Robert Jacobs@who.eop.govs

To:; Brand, Rachel <Rachel.Brand@SMOJMD.USDOJ.govs> ‘

CC: Bounds, Ryan W (OLP) <Ryan.W.Bounds@SMOJMD.USDOJ.gov>; Cohn
Jonathan (CIV) <JCohn®@CIV.USDOJ.GOV»>; Mullane, Hugh
<Hugh.Mullane@SMOJMD.USDOJ. gov>; Michael H. Neifachewho.eop.gov
«Michael H. Neifach@who.eop.govs>; Douglas B. Baker@who.eop.gov
<Douglas_B._ Baker@who.eop.gov:

Sent: Wed Oct 19 19:37:08 2005

Subject: DOJ Policy on Prosecuting Illegal Aliens

Rachel -

Congressman Lamar Smith is concerned that the Administration's policy is
to cnly prosecute aliens once they been caught entering the country
illegally multiple times. Specifically, Smith cites Laredo, where he
claims illegal aliens are apprehended and removed eight times. before
finally being precsecuted.

When I was in Phoenix with Jon, we met with USA Paul Charlton. Charlton

told us that his office didn't prosecute illegal aliens umtil they were

apprehended 13 times (after the initial removal order). His exceptions
.to that "policy" were: aliens with aggravated felonies; alien smugglers
' 1
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with 12 or more people; and aliens who c¢ross the border illegally with
children not their own.

Understanding the resources to prosecute every illegal alien that is
apprehended do not currently exist, can you please identify the official
DOJ position on this issue. In other words

(a} Does DOJ have a pelicy on the number of tiﬁes an alien is
apprehended before being prosecuted?

(b) What exceptions are there to this policy (e.g., aggravated felonies,

alien smugglers, ete.}? _
(¢} What is the minimum prosecutable offense before DOJ prosecutes
illegal aliens? :

We need to provide this response to .the -Chief's offlce by 12 pPM
tomorrow. Therefore, request a response ASAP tomorrow morning. My
apologies - for the short turn around time.

Regards -

Robert "Buzz" Jacohs

Director of Immigration Security Policy
Homeland Security Counc1l

The White House

202-456-6917 _ _ :
rjacobs@who.eop.gov <mailto:rjacobs@who.eop.govs
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‘Goodli'tlg, Monica

From: Voris, Natalie (USAEQ)

Sent: _ Tuesday, January 31, 2006 1:18 PM

To: Goedling, Monica, Sampson Kyle; Scott-Finan, Nancy, Moschella, Wimam
Cc: : Sours, Raquel ‘
Subject: RE: Border Case Load in NM

- Attachments: . . tmp.htm; Metro Federated.ppt; New Mexico.pdf -

tmp.htﬁm (6 KB) Metro New Mexico.pdf
‘ederated.ppt (4 MB (161 KB)

r

I've spoken to USA David Iglesias and the AUSA detailed to EQUSA from
WM, John Crews. Also, I have asked EQUSA's Data Rnalysis to provide
caseload comparisons. I don't want to delay necessary phone call prep,
so I am forwarding what I have so far while Data BAnalysis runs the
-numbers requested.

The only two staffed USAOs in NM are in Albuquerque (HQs) and Las Cruces
(branch office) . The biggest problem in Albuquerque involves
reservation crimes. 25 of the 26 reservations in NM are located in the
northern part of NM, Albuquerque's jurisdiction. The number of violent
crimes is high on reservations (specifically, murder, rape, and child
sexual abuse are commen} and take significant USAO resources away Erom .
the investigation and prosecution of other crimes.

In the Las Cruces branch office, itmigration matters and narcotics are . .
- the most significant concerns.. The guantity of these cases does squeeze ‘ :
out the USAO's ability to handle other cases. AUSAs have very high

caseloads; and there are few judges in this part of the state,

Acecording USA Iglesilas, there is only one district judge in Las Cruces

{though. several magistrate judges there).

" USA Iglesias said that nobody from the USAO is side-barring the Senator,
however he states that there is a severe need for more prosecutors in
Las Cruces. He believes that the judges are likely seeking the
‘Senator's assistance. It is also possible that the Senator is seeking
agsistance with the lack of district judges in Las Cruces. Iglesias
reported that the Senior Judge transferred hundreds of immigration
matters from Las Cruces to Albuquerque recently. " As a result of these
transfers, Iglesias believes the magistrate judges in Las Cruces are
'"not very busy." He reported.that Las Cruces will receive arother
magistrate judge soon, but they need more district court judges 1nstead
of mag crt judges. Apparently Las Cruces will be getting a new
courthouse sometime this year, though there is ho indication that
additional district judges will be provided. Iglesias stated that the
Senator may be seeking more funding for AUSAs and support staff in Las
Cruces given the focus on SW Border prosecutions.

I have attached a PowerPoint presentation that USA fglesias provided to
me when I asked for district information - please take a look at this

attachment. I have also attached the AG's travel briefing memc from
July 2005.

Please let me know if vou need anything'else. I will send our Data
Analysis information as soon as I receive it.

Natalie
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From: Moschella, William 7

Sent: Tuesday, Jaduary 31, 2006 10:55 AM

“To: Sours, Ragquel

Cc: Sampson, Kyle; Scott-Finan, Nancy; Voris, Natalle (USAEO)
Subject: Border Case Load in NM

Sen. Domenici called for the AG because he wants to discuss the criminal
"docket and caselcad" in New Mexico. Sen. Domenici offered to come
here, talk on the phone, or we could stop in on the Serator.

"I recommend the AG take the call or mesting (it is not urgent) and in
the meantime will ask EOUSA for some information relating to this.

Natalie, how does our criminal case load in NM compare with other
_Btates? What are the blggest problemg? Are immigration cases squeezing
out other cases? I assume the Senator is hearing from either judges or

others back home. Does the USA know of anyone who might be stirring

something up? -
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IL

MEETING WITH UNITED STATES ATTORNEY DAVID C. IGLESIAS
"DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO '
United States Attorney’s Office
Albuquerque, New Mexico
- July 6, 2005
-~ Doug Sheorn

PURPOSE

Meet with United States Atquney David C. Iglesias.

- BACKGROUND

GENERAL DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION:

The District of New- Mexico is comprised of the 33 counties of the State of New Mexico -
and covers approximately 121,000 square miles. Geographically, it is the third largest
federal district. The population of the district is roughly 1,685,000, including 175,000
persons living on Indian reservations and in excess of 40,000 federal employees.

The federal government maintains a large presence in New Mexico. The district
encompasses 34 million acres of federal public land, which comprises 43 percent of the
total land surface. It contains 26 Native American reservations, Los Alamos and Sandia

" National Laboratories, and a repository for low-level nuclear waste near Carlsbad. Three

major Air Force bases and the White Sands Missile Range have over 22,000 employees
and cover approximately 1,250,000 acres in the district. In addition, almost 10 million

. acres of federal lands make up 10 national monuments, one national park (Carlsbad

Caverns National Park), one national historic park (Chaco Culture National Historic
Park), seven national forests, and eight national wildlife refuges. The Republic of
Mexico and the district share roughly 180 miles of border. This significantly impacts
federal law enforcement, partlcularly in the areas of 1llega1 immigration and ﬂlegal drug

: h'afﬁckmg

The Un'ited States Attorney’s Office (USAO) is headquartered in Albugquerque. The .
USAQ’s one staffed branch office is located in Las Cruces, approximately 230 miles
south of Albuquerque. There is an unstaffed office in Santa Fe.

DISTRICT’S EVALUATION REPORT:

The last overall office evaluation was conducted during the week of March 4, 2002. The .
Honorable David C. Iglesias was serving as the United States Attomey (USA) at the time
of the evaluation. USA Iglesias was well respected by the agencies, judiciary, and USAO
staff. He provided good leadership to the USAQ and was appropriately engaged in the
operations of the office. His criminal and civil priorities addressed the specific crime
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problems of the district while also supporting the named initiatives and priorities of the
Department. The USAO was staffed with competent and experienced AUSAs and .
support staff.

The Criminal Division was operating well under the direction of the First AUSA, who
also served as the Criminal Chief. The Criminal Division was busy and productive.
Management of the criminal AUSAs appeared effective and appropriate. The AUSAs
followed Department policy on Sentencing Guidelines. The Civil Division was well
managed with respect to its personnel, organization, and workload. The Civil Chiefwds
expenenced well respected, and accessible. The USAQ’s appellate procedures regarding
brief rewews and moot court were in comphance with Department dlrectlves

The USAO was appropriately add‘ressm g the Department’s pnonty prosecution and civil

-initiatives. The Anti-Terrorism Advisory Counsel was formalized and actively working

with other agencies to fulfill its mission. The Project Safe Neighborhoods Program was
well run and effective. The USAOQ fully participated in the Southwest Border Initiative,
several Weed and Seed sites, and the High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area program.

- Health Care Fraud (HCF) and Affirmativeé Civil Enforcement (ACE) were being

adequately addressed despite some coordination problems. The FLU was domg a good

_ job collecting debts owed the govemment The USAQ was properly pursumg asset
forfeiture where appropriate.

. The USAOhad a siIong commitment to serving the needs of the Indian cornmumities
- within the district. A significant part of the USAQ’s focus on violent crime was a

function of its exclusive jurisdiction over:felonies in Indian Country. The USAQ served
as the local prosecutor for the 23 Indian Tribes in New Mexico, and fulfilling this rolc
was a principal responsibility of the office’s Violent Crime Section. -

The Albuquerque headquarters office met the standards of security establishcd by
EOUSA. However, some serious security issues were identified in the Las Cruces branch
office. Improvements were made to the Las Cruces office since the evaluation. The

- USAQ contmued to Work Wlth EQUSA to'ensure all appropnate security measures were

in place '

The Administrative Division provided excellent administrative support and was very
Jknowledgeable and well respected by USAOQ personnel. Adequate staff was involved in
the administrative processes to ensure intermal controls were followed and proper
separanon of duties was met.

FY 2005 : |
On Wedncsday, December 8, 2004, the Prcmdent signed the Ommbus spendmg b111

© providing funding for the United States Attorneys’ Office (USAO). The USAQ in the

District of New Mexico received a base funding allocation of $11,224,700 (which -
included a one-time increase of $8,000 to fund and support 131 positions). In addition,

0AGOO0000068



the district received the following new position: One attorney position to support.

financial investigations in OCDETF cases.

Below is a summary by position type before and after the new position was received:

‘Before
Attomey (mcludmg the USA) 65
Paralegal . 10
Support (including analysts) 55
Total 130

FY 2004

In FY 2004, the USAQ in the District of New Mexico received a funding allocation of
$11,161,400 (which included a one-time increase of $84,000) to fund and support 130

positions.

FY 2003

In FY 2003, the USAQ in the District of New Mexico received an allocation of

$10,461,200 (which included a one-time increase of $63,000) to fund and support 130

positions.

SPECIAL ISSUES/CONSIDERATIONS:

As of June 16, 2005, the General Counsel’s Office, EOUSA, is aware of the following

pending employment/litigation matters/cases in the District of New Mexico:

1.
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investi gatmg the issues in AUSA Manmez complamt

4. Lucinda Toya, Victim Witness Advocatc has an Employee Relations matter
pending. The district proposed a 5-day suspension for Ms. Toya based on the
charge of failure to pay the balance on her government credit card. GCO s
‘awaltlng the district’s decision.

PARTICIPANTS

David C. Iglesias, United States Attornejr, District of New Mexico
PRESS PLAN |

Closed Prss
| SEQUENCE OF EVENTS

e Meet with United States Attorey D_a'vid C. Iglesias.

‘None

ATTACHMENTS
Significant Case Listing for the District of New Mexico
Biography of United States Attorney David C. Iglesias

Photograph of United States Attorney David C. Iglesias
Phone list for the District of New Mex1co

P
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SIGNIFICANT CASE LISTING FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO

FIREARMS UNIT

 United States v. Orlando Jose Garcia. Following a referral from the State of New

Mexico’s District Attorney’s Office, the U.S. Attorney’s Office for the District of New
Mexico indicted the defendant, an armed career criminal, on multiple felon in possession
-of a firearm charges. This case exemplifies how a federal prosecution best met the needs
of both the State of New Mexico and the United States. The State of New Mexico was
barred by the New Mexico Habitual Offender. Statute from using the defendant’s prior
criminal history due to the age of the defendant’ s convictions. Under the federal Armed
Career Criminal Statute, the defendant faces a minimum imprisonment sentence of fifteen
years for having three prior violent felony convictions.

The case presented the following facts:” On three separate occasions, the defendant, a
 felon, possessed a firearm over a span of five months. First, in April 2003, the defendant
used a firearm to rob a fast food restaurant. The defendant was booked on state charges
but then bonded out. Thereafter, in June of 2003, the Albuquerque Police Department
stopped the defendant in a traffic stop and recovered a firearm on a floorboard below the
location where the defendant was seated. The defendant was booked into state custody,
but bonded out a second time. Finally, in August 2003, the Albuquerque Police
‘Department once again pulled the defendant over in a traffic stop. This time they
discovered another firearm on his person. The defendant was eventually indicted on
federal firearms charges and was ordered detained. The defendant entered 2 guilty plea
and is pending a. sentencmg hearing. The Presentence. Report has been drafted and has
factored the defendant’s prior felony convictions and has deemed him as an Armed
_ Career Criminal. The defendant will theréfore be exposed to an imprisonment range of
180 to 210 months. This case is being prosecuted by AUSA David Walsh.

_ VIOLENT CRIME SECTION

The following are first degree murder cases involving child abuse:

- United States v. Jorge Alberto Martinez and United States v. Felicia Smallbear. Under -
the PROTECT Act Amendments to 18 U.S.C. Section 1111, Congress added child abuse
as a predicate felony for felony murder. The USAO has pending charges in two separate
cases under this new provision. - .

In the first case (United States v. Jorge Martinez), the defendant struck his two-month-

old daughter on the head, which resulted in serious injury leading to her death.

According to the defendant, he accidentally dropped the baby onto a computer chair.

However, the autopsy revealed that she sustained very serious head trauma that included

bleeding of the brain and retinal hemorthaging. The doctor has stated that the injury is

inconsistent with the deféndant’s explanation of the injury. The alleged child abuse . ;
occurred within the special maritime jurisdiction of Kirtland Air Force Base. Thiscaseis . -
being prosecuted by AUSA Samne] Winder.
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In the second case (United States v. Felicia Smallbear), a twerity-three-year-old woman,
* a member of an Indian tribe, strangled, choked, and threw her boyfriend’s seventeen _t
month-old toddler into a fireplace. According to the defendant, she was the victim of :
. physical abuse at the hands of the toddler’s father. The defendant confessed to the child
abuse. The defendant stated that she believed the toddler was the father, and she wanted
“him to hurt like she had been hurt.” The autopsy revealed the toddler sustained a skull
fracture, retinal bleeding behind the eyes, and discoloration to the frontal brain consistent
with choking or strangulation.

New Mexico appears to be the first district in the country to charge a defendant with first-
degree murder pursuant to this amendment. The defendant in United States v. Martinez

has filed a motion to'dismiss the indictment as a violation of the defendant’s right to due
process under the Fifth Amendment to the Constitution. Specifically, the defendant

* argues that amendment does not require premeditation and child abuse cannot be a
predicate felony for purposes of felony murder. The USAOQ is preparing for an appeal to
the Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals in the event the Chief Judge finds the amendment
unconstitutional. In United States v. Smallbear, the defendant has not filed a motion to
‘dismiss, although the USAO anticipates the defendant filing a similar motion in the near
future. This case is being prosecuted by AUSA Samuel Winder.

Augusfz‘n Caraza, et al., Investigation. This investigation was initiated By the FBI and

- has been joined by ICE. The Caraza Alien Smuggling Organizatios {CASO)is

smuggling large numbers of illegal aliens, Mexican and possibly other national origins,
‘on a daily basis across the borders of the United States, Upon arrival of the illegal aliens,
CASO houses the aliens and makes arrangements for the aliens to be transported into the
interior of the United States. CASO uses family members to hire local residents in
Hatch, New Mexico, and pays them to retrieve wire money transfers that range from
$300 to $5,000. It is suspected that CASQ provides false documents to facilitate the
smuggling and transportation of the aliens into the interior. Since the investigation. -
. opened, it has expanded to include the Morres and Alaniz families. Both families have a
~ long history of alien smuggling in southern New Mexico. It is anticipated that after all

other investigative methods have been exhausted, it may be necessary to apply for a Title
III wiretap. Anticipated charges include alien smuggling and money laundenng This
office has prosecuted many of the famlly members individually, but it is the goal of this
investigation to prosecute the over-arching orgamzatlon This office has been active in
advising the federal law enforcement agencies involved regarding what investigative
methods may legally be used and what evidence is necessary for a successful prosecution.

- CIVIL RIGHTS

United States v. John Gould. On October 16, 2002, inmate Tampico Verdin, a Mexican
National with a history of psychiatric disorders, was badly beaten by six Dona Ana
County Detention Officers at the Dona Ana County Detention Facility. He suffered
broken ribs, a broken elbow, a cracked shoulder, and numerous bruises. At least part of
this beating was administered when he was handcuffed and on the floor in a prone
position. The detention officers, including John Gould, were indicted for violating 18
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U.S.C. § 242. To date, felony.convictions have been obtained on all defendants exc'epi ' .
for Gould, who is presently awaiting trial. The Department of Justice Clvﬂ Rights . _
Division is working with this office on this case. . :

After being fired froin the Dona Ana County facility, Gould hid the fact that he was
federally indicted when he applied to be the Administrator of the Cibola County -

. Detention Center. He was hired in this capacity, and engaged in further illegal conduct.
‘Specifically, inmate James Barber was shot eleven times (fired at fifteen times) while he
was alone in a cell, withoutt clothing on, with a FN-303 firearm. That firearm, designed
to use non-lethal force, fires rubber bullets. Gould shot Barber through the chow port
opening of his cell door. He tried hiding in the corner of the cell, and was shot repeatedly
in the back and rear. Barber has also been indicted for violating 18 U.S.C. § 242'in this.
incident. His wife, Violet Gould, a nurse at the facility, refused to treat the prisoner's
infected wounds over the next several days. She also misrepresented to authorities the
nature of the events. She has also been indicted for Witness Tampering, or obstruction of
justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1514(b)}(2). This caseis bcmg prosecuted by AUSA
Miles Hanisee.

NARCOTICS SECTION

OCDETF Operations Foot Action and New Start. The Drug Enforcement Administration
(DEA) initiated operation Foot Action in approximately December 2003. The goal of the
investigation was to compile sufficient evidence against several large-scale heroin
trafﬁckmg organizations operating in the Albuquerque, Santa Fe, and Espanola, New
Mexico areas. Operation Foot Action has.focused primarily in the Albuquerque area. To
date, the USAOQ has conducted eight Title III wire interceptions that have proven very
successful. The USAOQ has compiled sufficient evidence of heroin trafficking against

. approximately 35 individuals involved in distributing heroin in the Albuquerque area.

Evidence obtained from the Title I interceptions has also led to Title III investigations

in the District ef Arizona and the Southern District of California. Arizona is planning to

begin interception of the telephone used by a Phoenix-based heroin source of supply for

- some of the Albuquerque distributors. Los Angeles DEA is in the early stages of :
initiating & Title I investigation into the heroin trafficking activities of yet another

heroin source of supply for one of the Albuquerque based-dealers.

Additionally, in-an effort to stem heroin trafficking activity in Espanola, New Mexico,

_ the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) in conjunction with the DEA, initiated

Operation New Start in approximately July 2004, This investigation is currently .

targeting heroin trafficking activity in Espanola, Taos, and Santa Fe, New Mexico, DEA

and FBI agents have learned that at least one of the suppliers inivestigated in Operation ;
Foot Action is supplying dealers in the Espanola area. Operation New Start currently

involves two Title II wire interceptions. The information gathered, to date, has yielded

useful evidence against a number of individuals involved in high volume herein

distribution in Espano]a, New Mexico. This case is being prosecuted by AUSA Erlinda

Q. Johnson.
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WHITE COLLAR / GENERAL CRIMES SECTION

The Four Corners Amnesty Initiative. The United States Attorneys for Arizona, Utah,
Colorado, and New Mexico declared a 90-day amnesty period for citizens who wished to
return objects possessed in violation of the Native American Grave Protection Act
(NAGPRA) or the Archeological Resource Protection Act (ARPA). The amnesty period

‘began on May 20, 2004, and ended August 18, 2004. The Maxwell Museum at the

University of New Mexico served as a depository for items returned. Many significant

items of cultural patrimony, sacred items, or objects of archeological interest found on -

federal lands were returned, including objects collected by the Gallup High School's
Archeology Club in the 1960s, and numerous sacred Pugblo prayer stick bundles. This _
initiative received national media attennon AUSA Mary Kay McCuIloch assisted in thls i

initiative.

. United States v. Matthew Cohen, U S. v Davzd Houseman. Cohen and Houseman,

lawyers and CPAs, who admitted engaging in international tax fraud involving
illegitimate deductions claimed from alleged economic activity in Costa Rica, entered
guilty pleas. Cohen admitted to having caused the United States tax losses of

~ approximately $2.5 million dollars, Houseman, a meniber of the New Mexico bar for 50

years, admitted filing multiple years of false returns frandulently claiming that all his

“income was subject to the foreign income tax exclusion. Two cooperating taxpayer

defendanits, Chris Key, a prominent attorney and former Rhodes Scholar, and Ruben
Martinez, a dentist, were sentenced to terms of probatlon -for their roles in this case. Ao -
additional defendant, Mikel Bornfield, a local accountant, is pendlng mal This case is -
being prosecuted by AUSA Jonathon Gerson.

- United States v. Peter Bussolini and Scott Alexander. Bussolini and Alexander; former
- Los Alamos National Lab employees, have pleaded guilty to having defranded and stolen

government property valued between $130,000 and $200,000 from the laboratory. This
case, investigated by the FBI and DOE, gamnered national media attention during
Congressxonal inquiries into the management of LANL. Sentencmg is pendmg This

case is being prosecuted by AUSA Fred Federici.

" CIVIL DIVISION :

Beller and Ffeifer v. United States. Plaintiff J ames Beller, on behalf of decedents Larry
and Rita Beller, and Plaintiff Terry Pfeifer, on behalf of decedents Edward and Alice

- Ramaekers, brought this wrongful death action under the FTCA. Their decedents were
killed on January 25, 2002, when the car in which they were riding was struck head-on by

a government truck driven the wrong way in the eastbound lanes of Interstate 40 west of
Albuquerque. The driver of the government truck, 2 BIA eémployee named Lioyd Larson,
was extremely inebriated (i.e., he had a blood alcohol concentration more than two and a
half times the legal limit in New Mexico several hours after the collision). In the
preccdmg 16 years, Larson had been arrested for DWI nine times, including two arrests
in the seven months immediately preceding the 0011151011 five of his DWT arrests had

resulted in convictions.
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Because the collision took place within the boundaries of an Indian reservation, Larson,
who is 2 Native American, was subject to federal prosecution. Larson was indicted,
pleaded guilty to four counts of second-degree murder, and was sentenced to four
concurrent 20-year terms. : :

Plaintiffs alleged that Larson was acting within the scope of his employment at the time
of the collision and the United States thus was vicariously liable for his tortious conduct
under the doctrine of respondeat superior. They also alleged that, because his BIA
supervisors knew or should have kriown of Larson’s drinking problems and his DWI
history, the United States was liable because these supervisors negligently entrusted a
vehicle to Larson, and negligently hired, retained, trained, and supemsed hirn. Plaintiffs
further alleged that Larson’s conduct in driving drunk and his supervisors’ conduct in
entrusting him with a vehicle given their knowledge of his DWI arrest and conviction
history constituted “aggravating circumstances™ which warranted the multiplication of
damages under New Mexico law.- Finally, Plaintiffs requested injunctive relief requiring
that the BIA develop and implement a policy prohibiting employees with drinking
problems and/or recent DWI convictions from driving government vehicles, and
requiring that BIA conduct background investigations into its employees® driving
histories. Plaintiff Beller sought more than $72 million in damages and Plaintiff Pfeifer
sought $37 million in damages. :

After extensive discovery and motion practice, Plaintiff Beller séttled his claims for
$2,000,000 in December 2003. Plaintiff Pfeifer rejected a similar offer, and proceeded to
trial. Immediately afler an eight-day trial in April 2004, the Court found that Larson was
- not acting in the scope of his employment at the time of the collision and the United
States therefore was not liable for his actions. Tt found, however, that the United States
" was negligent in entrusting a vehicle to Larson and in its hiring, training, supervision and
. retention of Larson. Applying the doctrine of comparative negligence, the Court found
that Larson was responsible for 60% of Plaintiff Pfeifer’s damages and the United States
was responsible for 40%. The Court took the matter of actiual damages under advisement
- and encouraged the parties to settle, Thereafier, Plaintiff Pfeifer accepted the-
Government’s standing offer of $2,000,000. The case was defended by AUSA Elizabeth
M. Martinez, and Traci Colquette and James Touhey of the Civil Division's FTCA

Branch.
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BICGRAPHY OF UNITED STATESA ATTORNEY DAVID C. IGLESIAS

David C. Igles1as was bom on J anuary 15, 1958, in Panama City, Panama, is marned and -
has four children. He received a B.A. degrce in 1980 from Wheaton College and 2 I.D.
degree in 1984 from the University of New Mexico School of Law. He was admitted to

the New Mexico Bar in 1984, the U.S. Military Courts in 1985, the U.S. District Court

for the District of New Mexico in 1991, the Tenth C1rcu1t Court of Appeals in 1993, and
the U.S. Supreme Court in 1994.

M. Iglesias served in the United StateS'Navy Judge Advocate General’s Corps from
1984 to 1988 when he was honorably discharged from active duty as a Lieutenant. He .
has continued to serve his country in the United States Navy Reserve Judge Advocate
Gencral’s Corps smcc 1988 Wlth the rank of. Commander

" Mr. Iglesias was appointed by the Attorney General as the mtcnm United States Attomey
“for the District of New Mexico on October 16, 2001, and was subsequently sworn in as
the Presidentially appointed United States Attomey for his district on October 17,2001,
Mr. Iglesias served as an Associate with Walz and Associates of Albuquerque from 2001
until his appointment as USA. Prior to this position, he was a General Counsel for the
New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department, 1998 - 2001; a Chief Counsel for the
New Mexico Risk Management Legal Office; 1995 - 1998; a White House Fellow and '

'Special Assistant to the Secretary of Transportation, 1994 - 1995; an Assistant City
Attomey for the AIbuquerque City Attomey’s Office, 1991 - 1994; an Assistant Attomey
General for the New Mexico Attorney General’s Office, 1988 - 1991,
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David Claudio Igleéilﬁs
United States Attorney
District of New Mexico
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- United States Attorney: David C. Iglesias

NEW MEXICO

HEADQUARTERS:

-Phone Numbers
Office: {505) 346-7274
Fax: = (505) 346-7296

Official Position

*USA

Address
Mailing: P.O. Box 607 .
_ Albuquerque, NM 87103
Shipping: 201 Third Street, N.W.
' Suite 900
Albuquergue, NM 87102

Name VPhom_a' Numbers

David C. lglesias

Secretary to USA Lois Golden
First AUSA Larry Gomez

' .Executive AUSA -

Rumalda Armijo

Criminal Chief Lary Gomez

Civil Chief Jan Mitchel

'ATAC CIO Ron Lopez f |
K

Chief, Appeilate David N. Willlams

Chief, Asset Forfeiture

Stephen R. Kotz

Chief, OCDETF

"James Brayn

Admin Officer

Ruth _M. Cox

- intelligence Research Specialist

Anthény Elsworth -
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Systems Manager ‘ Teresa Moore

' _-_JW_Cogrdinator _ Anita E.Perry
- LECC Coo'rdinator Ron topez

BRANCH OFFICE: Las Cruces

. Site Phone Number
Office: {505) 522-2304
Fax: (505) 522-2391

Site Address
Mailing: 585 South Telshor
Suite 300

Las Cruces, NM 88011
Shipping: 555 South Telshor
Suite 300

Las Cruces, NM 8801 1
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| - Goodling, Monica

From: " Goodling, Monica

Sent: - Tuesday, June 13, 2006 7:06 PM
To: _ Voris, Natalie (USAEQ): Courtwright_S@who.eap.gov
Subject: - RE: Pre-Nom ED/AR E o

- Natalie gets all the credit.

————— Original Message-----

From: Voris, Natalie (USAEQ) )

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2006 6:59 BM
To: Courtwright Sewho.eop.gov

Cc: Goodling, Monica

Subject: RE: Pre-Nom ED/AR

‘ Susan:

"As requested, attached is the pPre-nomination .paperwork for John Timothy
Griffin (ED/AR).- At your direction, I have not included the WH Form
("snp" document). I do not have a photo for Mr. Griffin. Pléase let me

. know if you need anything else. I have included a past WH Questionnaire
to provide you with additional information about Mr. Griffin.

Thank you,

Natalie

s,

OAGO0000D104



.Goodling, Monica

From: _ Courtwright_S@who.eop.gov

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2006 10:18 AM

To: Goodling, Monica

Subject: , FW: :

Attachments: tmp.htm; resume.doc; r:nilitary hic 2006 revised.doc

revised.doc ...

Monica,

Griffin's resume and military bio are attached. I believe e-mail may be
the best way to reach him now., His e-mail address is listed below.

. Regards, . . o

Susan

From: Tim @Griffin [mailto:griffinjag@earthlink.net]
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2006 12:28 PM

To: Klingler, Richard D.

Cc: Dixton, Grant

Subject: Re:
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J. TIMOTHY GRIFFIN

EDUCATION

Tulane University Law School.” New Otleans, Louisiana, Juris' Doctor, cum fasde, May 1994. Cumulative G.P.A.:

" - 3.25/4.00; Rank: 80/319, Top 25%. Common law and civil law curricula. Legal Research and Writing prade: A,

v’ Senior Pellow, Legal Research and Writing Program. Taught first year law students legal research and writing,
v" Volunteer, The New Orleans Free Tutoring Program, Inc. '

Oxford University, Pembroke College. Oxford, England. Graduate School, Briﬁsh and European History, 1990-1991.
V" Under-sectetary and Treasurer, Oxford University Clay Pigeon Shooting Club.

. Hendrix College. 'Conway, Arkansas. Bachelor of Arts in Economics and Business, oum Jwds, June 1990. Cumulative
G.PA.: Major 3.79/4.00, Overall 3.78/4.00; Rank: 22/210, Top 10%. s
v Oxford Overseas Study Course, September 1988-May 1989, Oxford, England.

WORK EXPERIENCE S ' s

Trial Counsel, U.S. Army Judge Advocate General’s (JAG) Corps. Criminal Law Branch, Office of the Staff
Judge Advocate. Fort Campbell, Kentucky, September 2005-Present. : : IR
v" Provide legal advice to E Co., 1st and 3 Brigade Combat Teams (R) (P), 101t Aitborne Division (Air Assault). :
v Prosecute Army criminal cases at courts-martial and federal criminal cases as a Special Assistant U8, Attorney
(SAUSA), Western Distti;t of Kentucky and Middle District of Tennessee. -

Special Assistant to the President and Deputy Director. Office of Political Affairs, The White House.
Washington, D.C. April 2005-Present (curtently on military leave). , :
v Advised President George W. Bush and Vice-President Richard B. Cheney on political matters. _
¥ Otrganized and coordinated political support for the President’s agenda, including the nomination of Judge John
Roberts to be Chief Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court. '

' Re_searcﬁ Direcror and Deputy Communications Director. 2004 Presideritial Campaign, -Repub_lican National
Committee (RNC). Washington, D.C. June 2002-December 2004. '

v' Briefed Vice-President Richard B. Cheney and other Bush-Cheney 2004 (BC04) and RNC senior staff.
v" Managed RNC Research, the primary research resource for BCO04, with over 25 staff. -
v Wortked daily with BC04 senior staff on campaign and press strategy, ad development and debate preparation.

Special Assistant to the Assistant Attorney Geperal. Criminal Division, U.S. Department of Justice.. Washington,
D.C. March 2001-June 2002. '

v" Tracked issues for Assistant Attorney General Michael Chertoff and worked with the Office of International
Affaits (OIA) on thatters involving extradition, provisional arrest and mutual legal assistance treaties (MLATS).

V" Prosecuted federal firearm and drug cases and served as. the coordinator for Project Safe Neighborhoods, a
strategy to reduce fitearm-related violence through ccoperation between state and federal law enforcement, as 4
' Special Assistant U.S. Attorney, Eastern District of Arkansas, in Litile Rock, September 2001-fune 2002.

Deputy Research Direcror. 2000 Presidential Campaign, Republican National Committee (RNC). Washington,
D.C. September 1999-February 2001. N : -

v Managed RNC Research, the primary reseatch resource for Bush-Cheney 2000 (BC00), with over 30 staff,

v Served as legal advisor in Volusia and Brevard Counties for BC00 Florida Recount Team. :

O0AGOO0OQ00106 -



Senior Investigative Counsel. Committee on Government Reform, U.S. House of Representatives. Washington,
D.C. January 1997-February 1998; June 1998-September 1999.
¥ Developed hearing series entitled “National Problems, Local Solutions: Federalism at Work” to highhght
innovative and successful reforms at the state and local levels, including: “Flghtmg Crime in the Trenches,”
featuring New York City Mayor Rudolph Giuliani, and “Tax Reform in the States.”
V' Interviewed Johnny Chung and played key role in hearmg detailing his illegal political contributions.
V" Orpganized, supervised and conducted the financial investigation of individuals and companies; located and
interviewed witnesses; and drafted subpoenas; br1efed the Speaker of the House on the findings.

. Campaign Manager. Betty Dickey for Attorney General. Pine Bluff Arkansas February 1998—May 1998.
v" Supervised day-to-day operations.

Associate Independent Counsel. U.S, Office of Independent Counsel David M. Barrett. Ir re: Henry G. Cineros,
Secretary of Housing and Urban Development. Washington, D.C. September 1995-January 1997. ,

V' Interviewed numerous witnesses with the FB.I. and supervised the execution of a search watrant,

V' Drafted subpoeﬁas and pleadings and questioned witnesses before a federal grand jury.

Associate Attorney. General Litigation Section, Jones, Walker, Waechtet, Pmtevent Carrere & Denegte,'
L.L.P. New Otleans, Louisiana. September 1994-September 1995.
v Drafted legal memoranda and pleadings and conducted depositions.

SUMMARY OF MILITARY SERVICE

Captain. Judge Advocate General’s (JAG) Corps, U.S. Army Reserve Commlsmoned FustL:eutenant, June 1996,
v Currently serving on active duty as an Army prosecutor at Fort Campbell, Kentucky, September 2005-Present.
v" Completed three training missions in Germany: Mannheim (1997); Wuerzburg (1998); and Hohenfels (2003).
' ¥ Represented the Army at seven administrative sepatation boards and obtained separation in all seven. -
V" Awarded the following medals and ribbons: Army Commendation Medal with Four Oak Leaf Clustets; Arrny
Achievement Medal with Three Oak Leaf Clusters; Army Reserve Components Achievement Medal with- Two
Oak Leaf Clusters; National Defense Semee Medal; Global War on Terrorism Service Medal; Armed Forces
Reserve Medal with “M” Device; Army Service Ribbon; and Army Reserve Overseas Training Ribbon w1th “37
"Device. . : :

ACTIVITIES AND ASSQCIATIONS
Arkansas Bar. Member, admitted Apzil 26, 1995.

- A.tkansas Bar Assocxatlon 1995-Present. Member Annual Meelmg Subcoxmmttee on Technology, 2002.

The Federahst Society for Law and Public Policy Studies, 1991- Present President, New Otleans Lawyers Chapter,
February-August 1995; Prasident, Tulane Law School Chapter, 1993-1994; Viee President, Tulane Law School Chapter,
1992-1993; Treasursr, Tulane Law School Chapter, 1991 1992. '

F!otence Cnttenton Services, Inc. Member, Board of Directors, Little Rock, Arkansas, 2.001 -2002.

Loulsmna State Bar Association. Adrmtted October 7, 1994, Currently inactive.

The Oxford Society. 1991-Pte'sent.

Pulaski County Bar Association. 2001-2002. Co-chair Law School Liaison Committee, 2001-2002.

Reserve Officers Association, Life Member.
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~ BIOGRAPHICAL SUMMARY

‘ December 23, 2005

GRIFFIN, John Timothy, -
*"Captain, Judge Advocate General’s Corpé, USAR
Date and Place of Birth: 21 August 1968, Charlotte, NC

Méndatory Removal Date: 14 June 202_4

Civilian Occupanon Spec1a1 Agsistant to the Premdent and Deputy Director, Office of Political
Affairs, The White House, Washington, D.C. (currently on

military leave)

: Enlisfed Service: None |

Source anci Date of Commission:;D‘irect, 15 June 1996
Years of Commissioned Sérvice: Qv_er nine years
Military Schools Attended: |

The Judge Advocate General’s School, Officer Basic Course, Phase I
The Judge Advocate General’s School Officer Basm Course, Phase Il
* (correspondence)
The Judge Advocate General’s School, 7% Intel Law Course
The Judge Advocate General’s School Officer Advanced Course, Phase I
(correspondence)
The Judge Advocate General’s School Ofﬁccr Basic Course, Phase I

Civilian Education:
4 Years, High School, Magnolia, AR
4 Years, Hendrix College, Conway, AR
1 Year, Qxford University, Pembroke College, Graduate School
" Oxford, England
3 Years, Tulane University School of Law,
New Orleans, LA .

U.S. Decorations/Badges:
Army Commendation Medal

Year Completed: '

1997
1998

2005
2005

2006

Degrees Completed:
Graduated 1986

-BA (Economics) 1990

1990-1991

JD 1994

Year Awarded:
2000

- 0AGOO0000108
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BIOGRAPHICAL SUMMARY (Continued) .

First Oak Leaf Cluster
Second Oak Leaf Cluster
Third Oak Leaf Cluster
~ Fourth Oak Leaf Cluster
Army Achievement Medal
First Oak Leaf Cluster
Second Oak Leaf Cluster
Third Oak Leaf Cluster
Army Reserve Components Achievement Medal
First Oak Leaf Cluster
: Second Qak Leaf Cluster
National Defense Service Medal
'Global War on Terrorism Service Medal ‘
Armed Forces Reserve Medal with “M” Device
Army Service Ribbon .
Army Reserve Overseas Training Ribbon
- “2” Device
. “3” Device

- Chronological List of Appointrnenfs:
1ILT o USAR
CPT N USAR

Chronologlcal Record of Duty A581gnments
USAR - Not on Active Duty

Assistant S-3, 2d Legal Support Orgamzanon (LSO)
New Orlea.ns Louisiana.................0uu.

"USAR Not on Active Duty

Assistant S-1, 10th LSO, Upper Marlboro, Maryland

USAR - Not on Active Duty

Defense Counsel, Team 4 2d LSO North Little Rock,
Arkansas ..... et A

USAR - Not on Aqtive Duty

Recorder, Military Justice Team, 10th LSO, Upper
Marlboro, Maryland .........................

| USAR - Not on Actwe Duty

Assistant Staff Judge Advocate (SJA), oo™ Regional
Support Command (RSC), North Little Rock, Arkansas .

2001

2003
2005
2005
1997
1998
2001
2003
2000
2005
2005
2003
2005
2005

1997 -

11997
1998
2003

15 June 1996

. 20 March 2000

From

13 Mar 97
19 Apr 98
10 Aug 98

5 Sept.01

To
12 Mar 97

18 Apr 98

9 Aug 98

4 Sept 01

27 Aug 02
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BIOGRAPHICAL SUMMARY (Continued)

USAR - Not on Active Duty
Legal Assistance Attorney and Arms Room Officer,

10th LSO, Upper Marlboro, Maryland . ... ... . ... ... 28 Aug 02

USAR - Not on Active Duty '
Deputy S-2 and Arms Room Ofﬁcer 10th LSO, Upper

Marlboro, Maryland . ........ e,

USAR - On Active Duty, Operation Iraqi Freedom
10th LSO, Upper Marlboro, Maryland. Attached as
Trial Counsel and Special Assistant U.S. Attorney,
Office of the Staff Judge Advocate, Headquarters and
Headquarters Company, U.S. Army Garrison, Fort
Campbell Installation, Fort Campbell, Kentucky . ... ... 26 Sept 05

" 31 Dec 03

25 Sept 05

Present
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Goo'dling, Monica

" From: Goodling, Monica

. Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2006 10: 29 AM
To: Sampsen, Kyle -
Subject: ~ RE: Draft JSC Agenda Attached
Yes

~---~0Original Message-----

From: Sampson, Kyle :

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2006 10:28 AM
To: Goodllng, Monica

- Subject: FW: Draft JsC Agenda Attached

Did Mike talk to Bud Cummins?

----- Criginal Message-----

From: Macklin, Kristi R

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2006 2:50 AM
To: Brand, Rachel; Sampscon, Kyle

Ce: Martinson, Wanda

Subject: Fw: braft JSC Agenda Attached

Are you two going-to be back in time for Jsc tomorrow?

----- Original Message-----

From: Courtwright S@who.eop.gov

To: Macklin, Kristi R

Sent: Tue Jun 20 09:10:14 2006

Subject: Draft JS8C Agenda  Attached
Good morning Kristi,

The draft JSC agenda for tomorrow is attached.
Regards, -
Susan

Tracking: Recipient ' : " Read

Sampson, Kyle ] Read: 6/20/2006 10:20 AM
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Goodling, Monica

From: Goodling, Monica

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2006 11:45 AM
To: ‘SJennings@gwb43.com'
Subject: . RE: USATTY meeting

Happy to do so. Thanks.

————- ~Original Message-----

From SJenn1ngs@gwb43 com [mailto:SJenningsegwb43. com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2006 11:42 AM

To: Goodling, Monica

Subject: RE: USATTY meeting

It is sensitive -- perhaps you should do it.

I am going to send an emall to both of you and let you two work out the
scheduling.

J. Scott Jennings

Special Assistant to the President and
Deputy Political Director

The White House

Washington D.C. 20502
-8jennings@gwb43 . com

Office: 202-456-5275

————— Original Message-----

From: Monica-.Goodling@usdeo]j.gov [mailto:Monica. Goodllng@ustJ gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2006 11:30 2aM

To: Scott Jennings B

Subject RE: USATTY meetlng

Sure -- I'm happy to do it if it involves sedsitive issues. If it's
more generic resources type of conversation, our EOQUSA Director is here
this .week and avallable. Just let me know. .

————— Orlglnal Message---=--

From: SJennings@gwhb43.com [mailto:SJenningsegwb43.com]
" Sent: Tuesday, June 20; 2006 10:16 AM

To: Goodling, Monica '

Subject: USATTY meetirng

I have a persgon from New Mexico coming to town this week - he is the

President's nominee for the US Postal Board of Governors. He was
heavily inveolved in the President's campaign's legal team.

His name is Mickey Barnett and he has requested a meeting w1th someone
at DOJ to discuss the USATTY 51tuat10n there.

Would someone in EQUSA or you or Kyle be available?

OAGO0O000112



d} Scott Jennings

Special Assistant to the President and
Deputy Political Director

T.he White‘House

Washington b.c-.- 2'0502
sjennings@gwb43.com

Office: 202-456-5275
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()

Meeting w/ Mickey Bamett and Patrick Rogers (Room 5114)

Goodling, Monica

3/9/2007 8:41 PM
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Goodling, Monica

From: o . Goodling, Monica

Sent; - ‘ " Friday, July 07, 2006 3 46 PM
To: : Hardos, Debbie (USAEQ)
Subject: : Look up asap

Debble - remember the chart we had with people's oath dates? How many are past their four
'years - need asap. Thanks.

m————— Original Message----=--

From: Reobert_ F._ Hoyt@wheo.eop.gov

To: Monica M. Goodling

Sent: Jul 7, 2006 3:36 BPM

Subject RE: Would you please glve me a call ASAP?

We just: spoke.

Can you give me a sense (ball park} of how many US Attys are currently
in a holdover position?

----- Original Message-----

From: Monica.Goodling@usde].gov [mailto:Monica.Goodling@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 07, 2006 3:24 PM-

To: Hoyt, Robert F. .

Subject: Re: Would you please give me a call ASAP9;

Dan Koffsky, a career lawyer in OLC, is calllng you now to answer ‘any.
gquestions you have and will give you the statutory language. " -Let .me
know if you need anything else.

————— Original Message----- :

From: Robert F._Hoyt@who.eop.gov

To: Goodllng, Monica.

Sent: Fri Jul 07 15:06:53 2006

Subject: Would you please give me a call ASAP?

I tried reaching your offlce by phone, but ne oeone answers and the
voicemail isn't working.

Thanks,

. Bob
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Goodling, Monica _

From: Goodling, Monica
Sent: Friday, July-07, 2006 3:58 PM
To: - 'Robert_F. Hoyt@who eop.gov' o
. Subject: ‘ . Re: Would you please give me a call ASAP? - -

We have 93.USA positions - currently, 77 are filled by Presidential appointments (the
‘others are actlngs or interims). Of the 77, 44 are holding over past their ¢ year teéerms

as of teday.

----- Original Message-----

From: Robert F. Hoyt@who. eop . gov

To: Goodllng, Monica

Sent: Fri Jul 07 15:36:11 2006

Subject: RE: Would you please give me a call ASAP?

- We jUSt'Spoke.

Can you give me a sense (ball Park) of how many US Attys are currently
in a holdover p051tlon°

————— Orlgznal Message-—J—— :

. From: Monica.Goodling@usdoj.gov Imailto:Monica. Goodllng@ustJ gov]
Sent: Friday, July 07, 2006 3 24 PM .

To: Hoyt, Robert F.

Subject: Re: Would you please give me a call ASAP? °

Dan Koffsky, a career lawyer in OLC, is calling you now to answer any
questions you have and will give you the statutory language. . Let me
know if you need anything else.

-----Original Message-----
From: Robert_F._ Hoyt@who.eop. gov
- To: Goodllng, Monica
~ Sent: Fri Jul 07 15: 06:53 2006
Subject: Would you please give me a call ABAP?

I tried reaching your office by phone, but no oné answers and the
voicemail isn't working. ’

Thanks,

Bob
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_Good'[in%_nnonica

From: - Goodling, Monica

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2006 5:27 PM
To: Sampson, Kyle

Subject: Re: Conf Call, re: Tim Griffin

Cummins is not yet gone. Will need to ck in with him on his status and give him a
timeline, particularly if we go this route since it's fagster than the nom/conf route,
obviously. : ‘ ' :

———— Original Message---~--

From: Sampson, Kyle '

To: Goodling, Monica

Sent: Fri Aug 18 17:13:20 2006

Subject: RE: Conf Call, re: Tim Griffin

I agree, but don't think it really should matter where we park him here, as AG will
appoint him forthwith to be USA. (Is Cummins gone?)

————— Original Message-----

From: Goodling, Monica

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2006 12:09 PM
To: Sampson, Kyle )

Subject: Re: Conf Call, ve: Tim Griffin

Fyi - to catch you up. on the latest here (unless something else has happened this week),
gscott and I spoke last thurs or fri and this is what's going on... : :

We have a senator prob, so while wh is intent on nominating, scott thinks we mway have a
confirmation issue. Also, WH has a personnel issue as tim returns to the states this week
and is still on WH payroll. The possible solution I suggested to scott was that we {DOJ}
pick him up as a political, examine the BI completed in May pursuant to his WH post, and
then install him as an interim. That resolves both the WH personnel issue and gets. him
into the office he and the WH want him in. I asked Elston to feel out the DAG on bringing
Tim into one of the vacant ADAG spots there, just for a short time until we install him in
Arkansas. .The DAG wanted to lock at his resume, and I sent it him before I left. Was
going to run this plan by you once I knew the DAG wag onboard. If not, I suppose we can
look at CRIM, but knowing Tim, my guess is he'd prefer gomething else given that he was in
CRIM in 2001. (Tim knows nothing about my idea for a solution at this point - wanted your

signoff, and a home for him, before I called him.) .

————— Original Megsage-----

From: Sampson, Kyle

. To: 'SJennings@gwb43.com’ <SJennings@gwb43.com>; Goodling, Monica
Sent: Fri Aug 18 11:52:05 2006

Subject: RE: Conf Call,. re: Tim Griffin

Tell us when, Scott, and we'll be on it.

-————— Original Message-----

From: SJennings@gwb43.com”[mailto:SJennings@gwb43.com]
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2006 11:41 AM

To: Sampson, Kyle; Goodling, Monica

Subject: Conf Call, re: Tim Griffin

Can we get a call together on this Monday or Tuesday ... after you are
.
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back, Monica?

J. Scott Jénningé

Special Assistant to the Pfeéidenﬁ and

Deputy Political Director o ' -
The WhiteIHouse-

Washington D.C. 26502

'sjennings@gwb43.com .

Office: 202-456-5275
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GoodﬁngLMonha

From: A Chelsea_M._Holden@who.eop.gov
Sent: . : Monday, September 11, 2006 4:06 PM
To: Goodling, Monica
Subject: RE: Tim Griffin

" Thank you!

————— Criginal Message-----
From: Monica.Goodling@usdeoj. gov {mailto:Monica. GOOdllng@ust] gov]

. Sent: Monday, September. 11, 2006 3:38 PM
. To: Holden,.Chelgea M.
-Subiject: RE: Tim Griffin

WHITE HOUSE
Bpril-Sept 2005 Comm1551oned Officer Specmal Assistant to the PrESLdent

$92 500 anmual
CONSULTANT Jan- Aprll 2005 $180,000 annual

. REPUBLIGAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE
2002 $125,000 annual :

2003 $150,000 annual

2004 $156,000 annual

(Dates are approximate)

«~---0Original Message-----

From: Chelsea_ M._Holden@who.eop.gov
‘{mailto:Chelsea_ M. Holden@who.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2006 11:17 AM
To: GOOdllng, Monica; Williamson, Angela
Subject: Tim Griffin

Do y'all have highest prévious salary?

Thank youl
Chelsea
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Goodling, Monica

From: - Luis_A. Reyes@who eop.gov

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 10:3¢ AM
To: ' - Goodling, Monica

Subject: RE: Cleared

Dumb questlon Remind -me what DJES is? Where will Tim go?

————— Orlglnal Message-----
From: Monica.Goodling@usdoj.gov [mailto:Monica. Goodllng@ustJ gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 10:18 AM

To: Holden, Chelsea M.; Angela. Wllllamson@ustJ gov;. Reyes, Luis A.
Ce: Prans, Luke; Curran, Kevin H. .
Subject: RE: Cleared

Thank you!

----- Original Message-----
From: Chelsea_M._Holdenewho.eop.gov
[mailto:Chelsea M. Holden@who.eop.gov)
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 10:07 AM -
To: Williamson, Angela; Goodllng, Monica; Luis AL Reyes@who eoR.gov
Ce: Luke Frans@who.eop.gov; Kevin H. Curran@who ecp.gov;
Chelsea | M. _Holden@who.eop.gov
-Bubject: Cleared

Please clear the following individuals for permanent status:

John ‘Timothy Griffin
DOJ .
Counselor to the Assistant Attorney General DJES - 2364 5142, 900

(Cleared via ESCS)
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- Goodling, Monica

From: T Gdddling, Monica : 7
.Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 4:17 PM
To: : Sampson, Kyle -

- I added Washington, D.C. to Section II for you. I recommend removing W.D.N.C. from ,
- Section V. -- thére are plenty of others there to start with and I don't think she merits

being included in that group at this time. i

R L £ 1 L RIS AR

Harriet, the U.S. Attorney ranks currently break. down as follows:
I. Vacancies w/o Candidates

D, Alaska
E.D. Tenn.
E.D.W. V. . : 3

1T, USAs Who Have Been (Or Will Be) Nominated for Other Things (I am Strongly of the view -
‘that we should be working now to get their replacements selected, nominated, and in the -

. Pipeline) .

III. USAs Who, Rumor Has It, Will Be Leaving in Coming Months

IV. USA in the Proqesé of Being Pushed out
E.D. Ark. {Bud Cumming)
V. 'USAs We Now Should Consider Pushing Out

D. Ariz. (Paul Chaflton)
3.D. Cal. (Carol Lam)

W.D. Mich. (Margaret Chiara)
~D. Nev:q(pan BOQ@QQ)_mWH“

d
. .. i

‘ W.D. Wash. {John McKay)

VI. Summary

I am only in favor of executing on a plan to push some USAs out if we are ready and
willing to put in the time necessary to select candidates and get them appointed -- it
will be counterproductive to DOJ operations if we push USAs out and thén don't have
replacements ready to reoll. 1In addition,. I strongly recommend that, as a matter of
policy, we utilize the new Statutory provisions that authorize the AG to make UsSh )
appointments. We can continue to do selection in JSC, but then should have DOJ take over
entirely the vet and appointment., By not going the PAS route, we can give far less
deference to home-State Senators and thereby get (1) our preferred person appointed and

(2) do it far faster and more efficiently, at less cost to the White Hounse
) ) :
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What say you?

Kyle

m——— -Original Message ----- . : L
From: Harriet Miers@who.eop.gov [mailto: Harrlet Miexs@whd.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 2:39 pPM

To: Sampson, Kyle
Subject; United States Attorneys

Ryle, any current thlnklng on holdover U. s. Attorneys° Any recent word

on | intentions?
?

Tracking: Recipient Read ,
: Sampson, Kyle o Read: 9/13/2006 4:20 PM
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Goodlin% Monica

From: A - Goodiing, Monica
Sent: Thursday, November- 186, 2006 3:26 PM
To: ‘ Griffin, Tim (USAARE)

Subject: RES hey ‘ ‘ _ -

I don't feel strongly. but I'd have him re51gn at 10 a.m. on Friday (he doesn't need to
come in, unless he wants to attend your swearing in to show support), and we can work
ahead of time to ensure a judge can do it {you'll have at least one duty judge in the
courtroom} who will be available. The release could go Thursday, or first thing Friday
morning. But no strong feelings here.

————— Original Message-----

From: Griffin, Tim {USARRE)

Sent: Thursday, November 16 2006 2:31 PM
To: Goodling, Monlca :

Subject: RE: hey

cool.
a couple of concerns.

.if his last day is Friday the 22nd, that is the Friday before Christmas
and it will be ({a) difficult to find the chief judge probably and (b)

. weird to issue a press release on my taking over the next day (Saturday)
or that Monday (Chrlstmas)

i am going on a 1ong .scheduled vacation the week of the 9-16 December in
St. John . it is the continuation of the
honeymoon that was cut short due to the white house's need for me to
start asap. i would like to come back from that and have bud leave that
week. i dont want to become the u.s. dttorney and then be gone the
following week. ' :

what do you in your infinite wisdom suggest that i/ﬁe do.

thanks, TG

From: Goodling, Monica

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2006 1:26 PM
To: Griffin, Tim (USARRE) -

" Bubject: Re: hey

No negative ramlflcatlons and no real restiction - although it's unusual
for the person g last day to be anything other than a Friday, unless
they are moving -as fast ‘as possible to become a fed judge or something
like that .

———-- Original Message-----
From: Griffin, Tim (USAARE)
To: Goodling, Monica

Sent: Thu Nov 16 14:17:32 2006
Subject: RE: hey

ok, i.spoke with bﬁd,today and we hope to nail down a firm last day for
1
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him today or tomorrow.

before we do, can it be any day or is there some hegative‘rétirement
. consequence to him ending and me beginning on a day that is not the last
day of the pay period? . :

for pfess and other reascons, we would likely piék a wednesday of
thursday for him to leave and i will start the next day. before we set
that day, i want to make sure there is no restriction on the day we
pick.

thanks, TG

From: Goodling, Monica S
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2006 3:26 PM
To: Griffin, Tim (USAARE)

Subject: Re: hey

Once Bud finalizes his day/time, I'll handle letting folks know up here
and we will get you a draft press release to edit/review. We will also
" schedule an interview -- we do that with everyone, even Jeff Taylor who
worked directly for the AG.

Because it would be an AG appointment, you would need to be sworn in to
be effective -- so Bud should resign on a workday at a reasonable time,
say, %am or 4pm on-a Friday -- but you would need to Be sworn in at
whatever time he lists, so it should he a decent time to get a judge.
{(You should not contact any judges - at the appropriate time, EQUSA will
call to notlfy the Chief Judge of the AG's dec151on and would ask him to
swear you in.). :

Keep me posted,‘thanks!

----- Original Message-----
“From: Griffin, Tim (USAARE)

. To: Goodling, Moenica '
Sent; Mon Nov 13 15:38: 00 2006
. Subject: hey

‘Bud is thinking about making Thursday, December 2lst his last day, give
or take a.day. 1Is a partlcular day preferable? He mentioned that he
would like to put out a press release about his leaving late that day
and then the next day we would put one .cut on me? How does that sound?
How much notice do you need? What do you need from me on this end? Bud
is going-to prepare a draft re51gnatlon letter that I would get to you.
THANK YOU, TG

P.5. do I ﬁeed to mention to kyle or tasia?
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rage 1 Ut 2

Goodling, Monica

From: Sampson, Kyle _

Sent;  Thursday, December 14, 2006 6:37 PM
To! Goodiing, Monica '
Subjec_t: FW:

fyi, WH wants this guy for NM USA, but Domenici is not so sure ' '
supposedly Domenici is going to send over names tomorrow (not even waiting for lglesias’ bady to coot)

From: Scott Jennings [mailto:SJennings@gwb43.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 4:32 PM

To: Sampson, Kyle

‘Subject:

L
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Goodling, Moniea

From: o ~ Sampson, Kyle

Sent: ' Tuesday, December 19, 2006 6:27 PM
To; Goodling, Monica -

Subject FW: Another Griffin article

fyi

————— Original Message-----

From: Sampson, Kyle

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2006 6:27 PM
To: 'Oprison, Christopher G.

“Subject: RE: Another Griffin article . ' : ' -

‘My thoughts:

1. I think we should gum this to death: ask the Senators to give Tim a chance, meet with
 him, glve him some time in office to see how he performs, etc.  If they ultimately say,
'no never" (and the longer we can forestall that, the better), then we can tell them weé'll
look for other candidates, ask them for recommendations, evaluate the recommendations,
interview their candidates, and otherwise run out the clock. All of‘this should be' done
in "good faith," of course.

2, Offiecially, Tim is the U.S. Attorney, and will identify himself as such on pleadings
and other official documents. I think it's fine for us to refer to him as an "interim
U.S. Attorney" in talking points, with the understanding that by "interim U.S§ Attorney" we
~ mean AG-appointed (as opposed to Presidentially- app01nted and Senate confirmed) U.S.
Attorney.

3. Overall, I think we should take the temperature way down -- our guy is in ‘there so.the
status quo-is good for us. Ask for them to consider him; note that he is qualified and-
doing a good job whenever asked; pledge to desire a Senate- conflrmed U.S. Attorney; and
otherw1se hunker ‘down.

4. The only thing really at risk here is a repeal of the AG's appointment authorlty We
“intend to have DOJ leg affairs people on notice to work hard to preserve this (House
members won't care about this; all we really need is for one Senator teo object to language
being added to legislative vehicles that are moving through) There is some risk that
we'll lose the authority, but if we don't ever exercise it then what's the point of having
it? ({I'm not 100 percent.sure that Tim was the guy on which to test drive this authority,
but know that getting him appointed was ;mportant to Harriet, Karl, etc.) 4

----- OriginaIVMessage—-—--

From: Oprison, Christopher G. [mailto: Chrxstopher G. Oprlson@who eop. gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2006 6:16 PM

To: Sampson, Kyle .

Subject: RE: Another Grlffln article

Thanks. I raised that issue with Harriet earlier. Seems to me that (1) Pryor and Lincoln
are taking steps to back DOJ/WH into a cormer on Tim Griffin and commit te not commit on
him as a2 nominee; and (2) "interim" may be a source of confusion or, worse, a term that
Pryor's and Lincoln's office can springboard from to press for their own nominee rather
than rallying behind Tim. What are your thoughts? If this is a Section 546 AG
appointment for unlimited duration, Tim can call himself *US Attorney" rather than
"ipnterim" or “acting" and our talkers should avomd referring to him as "interim.®* What
are your thoughts?

-+---Original Message-----

From: Sampson, Kyle [mailto:Kyle: Sampson@usdog gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2006 5:36 PM

To: Oprison, Christopher G.

Subject: FW: another Griffin article

fyi
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From: Scolinos, Tasia ) )

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2006 5:34 PM .
To: Sampson, Kyle; Goodling, Monlca . )

Cc: Roehrkasse, Brian

Subject: RE: Another Gr1f£1n article

I agrée - those are stronger talkers;

BR--who in our office took this call? Let's make sure they have these new points if we get
another call. Thanks.

mm——- Original Message-----

From: Sampson, Kyle

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2006 5:30 PM

To: Goodling, Monica; Scolinos, Tasia

Subject: RE: Another Griffin article

Monica/Tasia, I'm a little concerned about this:

"A Justice Department spokesman has said officials will work with the Arkansas
congressional. delegation ''in the near future'' to make a nomination, and that Grlffln was
nomlnated on an interim basis because of the timing of Cummins' resignation."

I think would prefer:- ' ‘ , - _ ' ! .

* When a U.S. Attorney vacancy arises, someocne needs to be appointed -- even if on an

interim basis -- to fill the vacancy and do the work of the U.S. Attorney.

* Griffin was appointed on an interim basis because of the timing of Cummins' resignation.'

* It is our hope that, in every federal district, we'll be able to have a U.S. Attorney
who was nominated by the President and confirmed by the Senate.

————— Original Message----- . .
From: Goodling, Monica ] ] : : . ) S

- Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2006 12:22 PM

To: 'Oprison, Christopher G.'; Sampson, Kyle
Subject: Another Grlffln article

FYT

- Original Message-----

From: griffinjag@comcast.net

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2006 10:43 AM
To: Goodling, Monica

Subject: Ancther one

Lincoln calls appointment OE Rove assistant 'unfortunate'
By ANDREW DeMILLO Associated Press Writer

LITTLE ROCK (AP) "Arkansas Sen. Blanche Lincoln called President Bush's decision to
appeoint polltlcal adviser Xarl Rove's former assistant as interim U.S5. attorney for
eastern Arkansas ''unfortunate't! because she believes it bypasses the normal approval
process.

''T think it's very unfortunate that the pre51dent would choose not to go down the normal
route, '’ Lincoln, D-Ark., told The Associated Press in an intexview on Monday .

The Justice‘Deﬁartment announced Friday that Tim Griffin would replace Bud Cummins, who
plans to resign Dec. 20. There is no maximum amount of time someone can serve as an
interim U.S. attorney.

''"Thig is a person who's going to be implementing the law of the land, and I have concerns
from what I read in terms of his political nature,'' Lincoln said. '‘'People need to know
that and the way you know that is by g01ng through the processes. The reason we have’ \
processes and committees and hearings is so there will be a transparency in the people

that are going to serve, and that won't exist in this case.'’
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Arkansas' lone Republican in Congress, Rep. John Boozman, last week said Griffin was -
highly gqualified for the position. But Griffin, who worked on President Bush's re-election .
campaign in 2004, likely wouldn't have faced a fair hearing in the scon-to-be
Democratically controlled Semate, Boozman said.

A pative of Magnolia, Griffin now serves as special assgistant U.S5. attormey for the
eastern district of Arkansas. Griffin has previously served as special assistant to
President Bush and deputy director of political affairs at the White House, -as well as.
deputy communications director for -the RepublicanNationalCommittee. '

- He recently finished a year of active duty in Iraq and is an Army Reserve major, serv1ng
in the Judge Advocate General's Corps.

A spokesman for Sen. Mark Pryor, D-Ark., on Friday criticized the appointment for avoiding
the normal appolntment process: E A .

'1The senator is concerned that, by announc1ng an’ interim {appointment) and not maklng a
nomination, they're determining who the nominee is,'' Pryor spokesman Michael Teague said
Friday. '‘They're basically c1rcumvent1ng the constltutlonal process. '’

A Justice Department spokesman has said officials will work wrth the Arkansas
congressional delegatién ''in the near future'' to make a nomination, and that Griffin was
_ nomlnated on an interim basis because of the timing of Cummlns' resmgnatlon.

Llncoln said the White House had contacted her earliér in the year and said they were
interested in appointing him to Bud Cummins-’ posltlon. She said her office had expressed
concern about his appointment.

'Y don't know that much more about h1m than you could find if you Googled hlm, ' Lincoln
said. ''That's what we did.
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Goodﬁgg,Monka

From: " Sampson, Kyle

Sent: ~ Monday, January 08, 2007 2:28 PM

To: . Goodling, Monica Y

Cc: ‘Leslie_Fahrenkopf@who.eop.gov'

Subject: - FW:FYI ' i
importance; ' High

Attachments: Documenf.pdf

Document.pdf (285
KB) . ‘ ] - L
Monica, here are Sen. Domenici's recommendations for U.S Attorney for the

‘District of New Mexico. He intends, apparently, to send a fifth recommendation shortly.
Unless Leslie objects, will you get the process rolling for these four? Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Looney, Andrea B. [mailto:Andrea_B.HLooney@whoieop.gOv}

-Bent: Monday, January 08, 2007 10:21 AM :

. To: Fahrenkopf, Leslie; Brosnahan, Jennifer R.; Sampson, Kyle; Brand, Rachel; Macklin,
Kristi R

Subject:r FW: FYI

————— Original Message-----

From: Wolff, Candida P. )

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2007 10:16 BM
To: Looney, Andrea B.; O'Hollaren, Sean B.
Subject: FW:

----- Original Message~----

From: Bell, Steve {(Domenici) [mailto:steve_bell@domenici.senate.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2007 10:12 AM :

To: Wolff, Candida F.; Scott Jennings; kr@georgewbush. com

Subject: FW:

Sent out Friday; a fifth name coming today...

To repeat: - is our overwhelming choice and will take the job. ..
Thanks for everything...

Bell
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